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Mandana Mazaheri

From: Tracey Stephens <Tracey.Stephens@brokenhill.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 11:20 AM
To: Emily Murray
Cc: Mandana Mazaheri
Subject: Rasp Mine Project (PA 07_0018) Modification 6

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Rasp Mine Project (PA 07_0018) Modification 6 
 
 
Reference is made to Rasp Mine Project (Modification 6), and in particular Broken Hill Operations “Response 
to Submissions”. 
 
Broken Hill City Council acknowledges receiving and reviewing the Response to Submissions. 
 
Council advises that it has no further comment to make in regards to Mod 6. 
 
 
For any further queries, please contact the undersigned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tracey Stephens 
Town Planner 
240 Blende Street 
PO Box 448 
Broken Hill NSW 2880 
Phone 08 8080 3313 
Mobile 0438761070 
Tracey.Stephens@brokenhill.nsw.gov.au 
www.brokenhill.nsw.gov.au 
 

 
 
We acknowledge the traditional owners of the land on which we live and work, and pay our respects to 
their elders past, present, and emerging. 
 
DISCLAIMER 
 
This e-mail message and any accompanying attachments may contain information that is confidential and subject to 
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or 
attachments. 
 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. Views 
expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual, except where specifically stated otherwise. 
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Broken Hill City Council does not warrant this message to be free of errors, interference or viruses. 


